

Att: Mr Stuart Matthews – Owner – Co Founder

Reeds Solicitors

Angel Court, Front Building

81 Clements Street, Oxford OX4 1AW

5th June 2023

Dear Mr Matthews

My name is [REDACTED] of your Luton police duty solicitors Mr Mohammed H [REDACTED]

Mr [REDACTED] been fantastic and supported me through three years of what I describe as living hell.

I want to give you a very quick overview as Mohammed has the file on my arrests, the surrounding and lead up to my arrests and the evidence of police corruption and in my industry since 16th April 2020.

I ran the [REDACTED]
2020 (coinciding with my first arrest).

On the 19th Jan 2020 I reported to HMRC evidence of fraud and corruption by my employer Mr Kelvyn Gardner. Mr Gardner was abusing his power and stealing funds from [REDACTED] bank account.

[REDACTED]

Three months later on the 16th April 2020 I was arrested by Beds Police for allegations of [REDACTED]. I protested my innocence and stated I was a key whistle blower against my former employer Mr Kelvyn Gardner who was trying to grab my copyright and cover his financial crimes.

On arrest and at the station I was assigned by the Beds Police custody sergeant on 16th April 2020 a consultant solicitor called Mr Andy Hobdell from Lawtons. After arrest I investigated Mr Hobdell and found him to be heavily linked to my former employer Mr Gardner. So in effect we have police corruption which I have reported now to Bed police case ref: [REDACTED] (enclosed).

Mohammed took me on and will verify the timing of my arrest on the 16th April 2020 shows Lawtons to be on the duty solicitor register so we have a strong case of timing of arrest – I believe Mr Hobdell of Lawtons was planted by my employer to get information from me and to cover members of an OCG operating in my [REDACTED] even further.

I was arrested again on the 19th August 2020 which I claim to be illegal – as I had two mental health nurses visit me and they asked if [REDACTED] – to which I replied ‘What do you think!’. This was the reason [REDACTED] for my second arrest to which Mohammed was present as my duty solicitor. So I was arrested on cadence a second time and did not admit to any crimes and therefore the arrest was in breach of my human rights.

For three years I was put on BUI and in 2022 and I setup a new trade show called Brands Retail UK – [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

prosecution on this. I have included the letters I sent to them with this letter to you for my file. It gives a lot more supporting evidence and details so rather than putting this all in a letter to you I am happy for you to see the copies as my signed duty solicitors. Copies will be sent to Reeds Luton for file.

Beds Police have now been set a pre-charge bail date of the 11th July 2023 – Mohammed says it is the 8th July so this needs checking. The case is being investigated by the OIC DC Napier.

On the 26th April 23 your Team Leader in Luton 'Zoe Heron' contacted me to discuss private case work. I sadly can not pay for any private work as I am nearing bankruptcy and requested they continue on pro-bona until the pre charge bail date. I do not have the funds to pay for this and I also need to make sure NO financial records exist of me paying for defence as the cartel are watching my finances through my accountant in Bedford. This would be 'no smoke without fire' if you understand my meaning and the cartel is desperate for anything at the moment.

I believe I could be entitled to a huge pay out from Lawtons, Howes Percival who was the solicitors behind my employer Mr Gardner, Wiggin LLP who are complicit in some of this cover up of cartel operation, Beds Police and the blackmailers linked to Kelyvn Gardner who sabotaged [REDACTED] contract could have generated me around £3.5 million in income.

I am now requesting Reeds support me on this and we can get to an agreement with Trevor Rodenhurst chief constable and Max Hill QC DG of the CPS for immunity from prosecution.

I do need Mohammed to send me all evidence of communication between himself and [REDACTED] any of my letters, and I have informed her at present I am a 'litigant' person and will be seeking legal aid if the case is brought to the magistrates.

As you can see from the supporting letters I have written, the CPS has no record of me for threshold testing. This investigation seems to lean towards an undercover MI5 operation, given my status in the [REDACTED] industry, and that I know of corrupt OCG's operating in media and that I was awarded a Princes Trust grant there is clearly an attempt to make me the 'fall guy' again.

However – I don't believe the police have from a prosecution point 'strong enough' evidence on me, it is hear-say and a witch hunt, it is a corrupt investigation and I believe they are now at a stage of desperation. DC Napier looked shocked when I told her in interview I had been tipped off by Essex Police back in 2016 I would be used as a mark by OCG's.

There is probably a much bigger investigation into paedophilia in the industry, and most likely financial criminality which I reported to HMRC. But I am angered my life [REDACTED] was destroyed by corrupt individuals and have requested the chief constable returns my life to normal before all of this took place.

I am hoping you will be able to take this on for me on as pro-bona until Beds police come to a decision on the 11th July 23. The complaint will need answering by themselves – they are refusing to investigate until after the case decision is made which I pointed out is proving corruption, and if there is compensation to be awarded to me which I hope you can try and claim for me either through out of court settlements or from the public purse I am more than happy to discuss with you a share of this with Reeds.

[REDACTED]